[ /]) ‘)/%7_5—
History Of Inman Methodist Church Ny . = 1 ';, L
One hundred years ago our church haé{itg beginning in a &:7
small log house which wa3 tuilt on a 1: acre wooded area given
bg Uncle Roland Stubbs. In the dsed which was dated February 6,
1849 ,this building was callei e meptin~ house, It stood in a
grove of trees across the road {roa our present cemetery, The
Trustees were: Elisha :[iili, James u101tower, Mozee Harp, and
Thomas Turner. It was well attcnded and during revivals a brush
arbor was builit to accommodate’ the crowds, who came from miles
around in carriages, wajcrs, on norseback and on foot.

No record of the pastors of this church has been found but
we know that they were real circuit riders and that their churches
were far apart., Rov, Alfred Dorman is known to have been one of
these. In Decembar 1055 another acre of land was obtained and
long before the Wor 2ebtween the States a new church was built
across the road,from the c¢ld one. Two new trustees were added
at this time - A, W, Crey and William Chambers. ' The Pastor of
this church, called ”Lwoartv Chapel", lived in Faretteville and
served several other churches. mhev some times ha&\preachlng dur -
ing the week, and especially on aturdav This was no occasion
for dress and the men would often stop their plows, strip off the
gear and ride to church in their work clothes. Day schools were
scarce and the Sunday School teacher often taught the "blue back"
along with the Bible., In this way many were taumht to read who
would have had no other opportunity to learn. There was no musi-
cal instrument in the old log church and none in this one until
some years later when an organ was put in. The members brought
their own hymn books from home and sang some of the same good old
songs that we sing today.

It was not customary to put flowers in the church at that
time but the woods on the grounds were beautiful with wild flow-
ers., There werec many local preachers and exhorters, as they were
called, but the first pastor we have on record was J, W, lcIntosh
in 1883, sometime after that came J, R. Smith and B. Sanders.

It was a common thing for members to be tried for misconduct
and they were often dismissed from the church. Ilany of them were
afterward re-instated.

About 1890 Inman was taken off the Fayetteville Charge and

- the Inmman circuit was formed. This circuit consisted of Inman,
Brooks, New Hope and County Line for sometime. The pastor
preached on one Saturday and Sunday each month, At our church
there was preaching every Sunday, the local elders filling the
pulpit except on the pastor's Sunday. Uncle Daniel MecLucas, Uncle
Bogan lMask, and Uncle J, W. Zlder had regular appointments for
years,

The Sunday School at this time was well attended, There
was a large Bible Class and many of the older people were regu-
lar attendants.

Other ministers who served this church were: C. M. Verdell,
Ce S. Wright, S. M. Thomas, W, C. Davis, N, E. McBrayer, B.E.L.
Timmons, J., W. Bailey, J. S« Askew, A, BE. Scott, R, P« Tatum,
J. S. Hi1ll, C. D. Read, and J. R: Jones. :



By 1920 our church was badly in need of repairs. In winter
the road would sometimes zet almost impassable and Sunday School
would have to be suspended. So it was decided to build a new
church at Inman, This was done in 1920 under the leadership of
Rev. A, V. Conway who felt that he was sent to build our church.
Some of the members gave timber, others cut, hauled and sawed 1t
into lumber, many geve of tteir time and worked failthfully. The
last of the money was raised and the church was cleared of debt
at a homecoming in 192, It was then called the Inman Methodist
Church, The women raised the money to paint the building, buy a
plano and bell, by working a cotton patch.

During the hundred years since it was founded, our Chureh
has had members in three wars. During World War II our flag had
23 stars, one of them a gold star.

Qur pastors since Bro. Conway have been: W, E. Brown, Z.
Speer, J. R. Terrell, J, S. Askew again, W. R. Williams, J. C.
Callaway, V. 0. Gentry, L. P. Huckaby, G. H. Stone, Z. V. Hawks,
T, W. Holbrook, H. G. Garrett, Lamar Cherry, N. B, Dickens, W, J,
Graheam, Jacob Lackey, R. E. Whatley, Fred Stinson and J. R. Thomp=-
son. ‘

We love our church and we pray that its influence may spread
and that it will be a blessing to many people.

"Oh, God, our help in ajes past

Our hope for years to come

Be thou our ;uide while life shall last
And our eternal home."

"Advance, O Church of God, Advance!

e dare not longer wait

To share our Christ with all the world
~ It is already late."
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HISTORY OF THE
INMAN UNITED METHODIST .CHURCH

Highlights of Important Events

1849 Liberty Chapel, the forerunner of Inman United Methodist
Church, began operation in a log structure, on the site
of the Inman Cemetery, approx ° mile east of the current
church location.

1853 A new church was built, on an additional acre of land,
across the road from the original Liberty Chapel.

1920-21 Constructed the Inman Methodist Church a frame building
at a location on (unnamed) dirt road, off Hills Bridge Road.

1949 Homecoming to celebrate the church centenniel year.

1951-52  Undertook and completed the '"Lord's Acre' plans, projects
which raised $1,235.44 for the construction of an educa-
tional building, adjacent to the church.

1953 Educational building constructed and dedicated.

1958-65 Extensive planning and fund-raising efforts for a new
church building.

1966 Dedication of a newly constructed brick church on Hills
(October) Bridge Road, near the location of the old frame church.

1971 Current church building was cleared of all debts and
(May 23) dedicated by Rev J. C. Callaway, the District Supt
(who was a former Inman pastor).

1973 A parsonage was built, on four acres of land, adjacent
to the present Inman United Methodist Church.

1979 Indebtness on the parsonage was paid in full. Dedication
of this church home is in the planning stage.



